

---

**From:** Wisniewski, Wendy (GOV)  
**Sent:** Wednesday, October 14, 2015 8:33 AM  
**To:** Agen, Jarrod (GOV)  
**Subject:** FW: Draft Action Plan  
**Attachments:** MDHHS Action Plan Flint EBL.docx; ATT00001.htm

I added this to the appointment and sent out the update

---

**From:** Lasher, Geralyn (DHHS)  
**Sent:** Tuesday, October 13, 2015 7:56 PM  
**To:** Wisniewski, Wendy (GOV) <[wisniewski@michigan.gov](mailto:wisniewski@michigan.gov)>  
**Cc:** Lyon, Nick (DHHS) <[LyonN2@michigan.gov](mailto:LyonN2@michigan.gov)>  
**Subject:** Fwd: Draft Action Plan

Wendy--the attached doc might be useful for the conversation tomorrow. It is the MDHHS action plan for Flint. I thought you might want this as an attachment for the appointment.

Thanks--g